CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS AGENDA
City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094
September 27, 2022 @ 5:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL:

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):

1. Approval of Minutes from August 23, 2022
OLD BUSINESS:

2. A22-000012 - An application by Julie Waters, Applicant, Thomas & Cynthia D Haisten,
Property Owners, to allow for creative wellness services and consulting (ind and group
training, exercise, art, etc) in the 1-2, Heavy Industrial District, at 1689 10th St, Leeds, AL
35094, TPID 2500211028004001, Jefferson County.

A22-000013 - An application by Carl Chamblee, Jr, Esq., Applicant, Joseph M. Rich, Property
Owner, to allow for Painting of Automobile body parts indoor facility - Light Manufacturing in
the T-5, Urban District in place of the required I-1, Light Industrial District at 7310 Parkway Dr,
Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500202001042000, Jefferson County.

OTHER BUSINESS:

|

ADJOURNMENT:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585.



File Attachments for ltem:

1. Approval of Minutes from August 23, 2022



CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MINUTES
City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094
August 23, 2022 @ 5:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER:
5:00 pm
ROLL CALL:

PRESENT

Board Member Mike McDeuvitt
Board Member Brad Pool
Board Member Andrea Howard
Board Member Mark Musgrove
Board Member Gerald Miller

ABSENT
Board Member Andy Watkins

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:
Quorum determined.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):

Motion made by Board member Andrea Howard to approve minutes as written. Seconded by Board
Member Mark Musgrove.

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board Member
Musgrove, Board Member Miller

1.  Approval of July 26th BZA Minutes

Motion made by Board Member Howard, Seconded by Board Member Musgrove to approve
the minutes as presented.

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller

OLD BUSINESS:
None.

OTHER BUSINESS:

2. A22-000010 - A request by Hisaul Gutierrez, Applicant, Thomas & Cynthia Haisten, Property
Owners, to allow the operation of a retail/wholesale - indoor in the I-1, Light Industrial District
at 1685 10th St, 35094, TPID - 2500211028004001, Jefferson County.



Mr. Hisual Guttierrez, applicant, presented the case to the Board.

Motion made by Board Member Pool, Seconded by Board Member Musgrove to approve the
request subject to the following conditions:

1. All storage must be inside - no outside storage permitted.
2. The variance is for the term that the applicant is the lessee of the property;

3. The property owner must maintain a city business license and remain compliant with city
regulations.

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller

3. A22-000008 - A request by Ashley McCormick, Applicant, Daniel & Ashley McCormick,
Property Owners, to allow the keeping of backyard chickens and bees at 1055 Kings Forest
Dr, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500191002057000, Jefferson County.

Ashley McCormick, applicant, presented the case to the board.

Motion made by Board Member Musgrove, Seconded by Board Member Howard to allow up
to four (4) hives for bees.

Motion made Board Member Pool, Seconded by Board Member Musgrove to deny the
element of the request to deny the request for chickens. Voting Yea: Musgrove, Pool, Howard,
Miller. Voting No: McDivett.

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller

4.  A22-000006 - A request by Jeff Freeman, Applicant and Property Owner to allow for the
replacement of an existing accessory building in the front yard at 8552 Covington Way, Leeds,
AL 35094, TPID: 26051500001012085, St. Clair Co.

Motion made by Board Member Howard, Seconded by Board Member Pool to approve the
request as presented.

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller

ADJOURNMENT:

5:36 PM

Mr. Mike McDevitt, Chairman Ms. Andrea Howard, Secretary



File Attachments for ltem:

2. A22-000012 - An application by Julie Waters, Applicant, Thomas & Cynthia D Haisten,
Property Owners, to allow for creative wellness services and consulting (ind and group training,
exercise, art, etc) in the 1-2, Heavy Industrial District, at 1689 10th St, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID
2500211028004001, Jefferson County.



Letter View

N_° TICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION

An application for Zone space for creative wellness services and consulting (ind and group training, exercise, art, etc)

Zoning Board of Adjustments

The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which will not be contrary to
the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this ordinance would result in
unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A22-000012

IAPPLICANT NAME: Julie Watters

PROPERTY OWNER: HAISTEN THOMAS & CYNTHIA D
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500211028004001

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1689 10TH ST; LEEDS, AL 35094
PROPERTY ZONING: [-2: HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary plat. The
hearing is scheduled on:

Date: September 27, 2022

Time: 5:00 p.m.

Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room
1412 9th St

Leeds, AL 35094
Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the application.
Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:
Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov

Mailing Address:

Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services

1404 9th Street

Leeds, AL 35094

Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (10).htm[9/24/22, 10:51:43 AM]



e B
& - ..I-— " e .
el &

s

- —— ..&.ll..1-...l.|.
el -

N R R R AR
-.. .__l = -.. k™ *d " ] ..||
ALS 5 : . ‘

gt BN - -
) Y - i A R S

4 3t - f.!.v,.“.ﬂ,...., Mr_...k:__‘%mwu.ﬁu | *.W.w“. '

L 3 of o

*LOVA-AINIOLLV/INIDV ddZIMOH LNV

JAGWNAN AINOHJITAL

b2 - |0G ONV

T LSRG

\
SSTHAdV

*SIUIWAAITE JO UOPNIIXI PUE SFULIBIY [[€ J& DUIPIAI
jo suopwjuIsdad pus PuUspUIE ‘SHUWSPIAMOWNIE JO UOHNIIXI ‘SIdOU JO E_@.x...,_ ‘suonpeddde
JO uopNIAXI pue uonddwed 0} pAjwy jou Jng Suypnpuy L119doad pres uo wcn"__ch?.\ou:a_..f e
10j Ajdde 0) 1opio U] pasmbai aq Avw yey) s3upy) (& op 0 ,E.:E_:m.__.u:u szomod Suimoro) 2y Yim

ERER o Tre V¥ Y AR Uk JeuBISIp
~Ul-A2U10})8/3U3E PIZLIOYINE IY) SE . ,“_ HRCH LU .
M”N..o.__ =e=au._nnu 2_-:__8.:.53@ mtonok_u.:b: m..uch..r:..u:.s: paudispun 24|

i

,—‘U<,m-z_->mzmo._‘,_g<\,_‘zm0< AAZTIRMOH.LNY A0 NOLLVNOISHd
— JIJEWNN 3ASVD




b

d

N

A
Ay

rd

wct JAL
e A A

L

L

e

-l. & Ty ‘adﬁhﬁ

TTE7HL DG,
Kloow £2.632.3

/5

'/'ﬂ”‘ﬂ—ﬂﬂuﬂ-—*—ﬁ

-r" — S S

£ i aadl

" i

)

R ,,_l...l‘_-ﬁ_ :

L -

r LTINS
HrL S i
® I'H.'i-‘-
b |

*.l



.
X R

J19Yy) SulImp pue 10 (S,

ANV NALSIVH SVINOH.L 03un A9AUGS PHE e

PTEEST D TOVTIVAL M _.
ga 3d1dd1 oW g Aq pred puey Ul SI0JUEBLDH 10 103U

uSiszopun 2y} 0) ‘wONEIPISUCY SYVTTOA (00000 ‘08S) 00T/ON ANV ANVSNOHL

§o UOREIIPISUOd UL JEY ‘SINFSTUd ISTHL Ad NIW TIV MONA

ALNNOD NOSYAAAAr
VIAVAVTV A0 ALVI1S

ALHOIA \QLC
oV

STOATAUNS OL YAANIVINIY Hijam 44T 04 A'LINIOf "3dd AINVEaV

+60SE TV 'SPy PO0OSE TV ‘Apoopy
22A17) POOMIUET 097 ] 01t Xog 3dg3Q 180,
aa)SIEH sewoy | O'd " TIO0ON » NOLONIHLVA
:0 ] 210N XB ], puag A ARAVADIG LNTNNYLSNI SIH




o :*

‘“'h

- _' N

PP

|

#
i~

-y
-
¥ 4
W)
&
™
(WY1
a

1
|
!

-
R i,f:' :':"':"ﬁ%

3 & B
i e e X

. -
. .
. o
s B

. J':(L&ti
>

-

a

KINESISwh 11 g

, %Y
VA SEN AT RS

'y I
iy !

i!;‘..' |

s
. . 5 :
* - . 3
2 . b L]

)

' .
. T
" .

' L)
\ -
B -
’ | 8



: : - » i ; - 5 L . :
1 I . " l..rn—.._

{7t

- s (g T, ... | - - .. . .. - .. | _ .
i . N & - - B = &l : . . b "a . .
iy . i - " » T - i L h : d |

------- : r " Ll - el £ g it i 't l-.- L] 1 -

.

- —
= = ﬂl %l
and 1 5
= B ]
T g il Ay - - - s
.
u = w
- e
= -
L L e
L] _ .-.....
E P
’ ™
- T i |
- 1 8
-
- y
- -
L i
Ll 1L ] .. N b e
L U ol
- ek ..4-. ® ) .- e . -
h .ﬂ.r‘l._.. .1?‘.“._...“... _— T ..I_.“__-._.._r. F i
= T iy -.H- .......!- ._".."_.I...'.h-....r. " .
M-u.”:.r e ..-.m_trh s -_..u..r v »
k - .._-...r - ._...l. A - i ol ........__.1#' 14
kW K = iw o) i LK L ™ .
- " ﬂ AL =
-.. ..rl.....__ 58 - - gt | r i
L A E . . :
. F - i
k - /"
w &

-..; j‘j.
.'_

N "
§ -. J‘:F

. ‘ButuurbBeq go awrod Sy3 o3 3987 Q0" 0BE ©WRT 389M PT
BuoTe 3IuET2 Bl O3 55,68 BOUSY] (Y 7¢ xo0Tg PTES IO =TT 350H O3 03 3883 5§ TC 4°L
pfes 70 SUT WIION OWa BUOTE 3seM uBrz ogg 03 EZ.TL ©oUSNa °Y ZE XOOTE TT 4ASLL

FO SUTT YIION 8Y3 O3 389F LE°00% Issmgznog aubTI Oyl 03 ,LE.BOT ©ousyj :(}eeap ~SH=
SUTT Is3us) Ou3 DUTSQ IUTOC PTES ‘g jom 3o zeumsod EN °U3 03 3987 00°0ST ¥ 92 ¥2°T8 oo

i A
Ay

e “_#
h ._H E -
u.u. s

.__u.-..m_..u

guosIezIeL I mwwﬂwwwommomﬂmﬂ”ﬁnomaﬂ pue 7z ebed 3B ‘QT 3ood dely Ot sepmreqeTY +.
= L ® Jan o + :
dey ey3 03 Burpaocdd® ‘Y ZE Yoot 93 3o sapzzo OUA UT POPIODS: SE ‘EpedT F

2 ‘9T 3 gy g307 PUE ¥ 97 IOOTE ‘g 3 T ‘T 63

WYy LIGEIHXE

[ ™
L
’ -
: T AN el VI L T e A P g e i AR
ML R TN A g AT A (T VL AL
o ¥ § L] i f & F | i & - i - & &
. 4 ¢ ¥ t y by " - » ! Y O ' ¥
d LW d
[ ! 4 < J . L N -h.-_,f-..__...i_ __=._|-F ; > "
i L (] .Iﬁ..l..‘l_ " --. = -_.l-i N L



*33Bp SABI(Q dUIES Y} Aep ) U0 AfLIe)ju

JO s3uld3uo0d 9y} jo pouLIOyUI SUIdq ‘yey) ‘Aep st

0UM PUE 90UBAIATU0D SUI033.10] 3Y) 0) pausys GI (s)omen 3soym [12qs|

&5 .

Agaa9y ‘aje)§ pres ul Ayuno)) pres Joj pue ul .__]: J ATejoN © ‘Gpuoyjine

e
L
1 e
-I
.-
Y
i
f
-

hin
L]
¥

¥

=

TTHISI "D HOVTTV M
~1)¢ U ASL 140,

de ¢ _
([¢ Jo SWie[d [NJME] oY} jsure Per :
31} pUJOP PUE JUCLIEM [[EYS S1o0pg M. sugysse pUE SIRY Iy SAALNVYD) a3 0) dwies

Pe pye ‘S10IMIIXI 'S113Y (ano) Lm pue i (am) 1 189

it » UIBS 9Y) AJAU0) py
presad0je 5T PHE 115 o) 311 pood € IATY (M) | yery tanoqe pajou astatP’,




N_= [ICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION

An application for Zone space for creative wellness services and consulting (ind and group training, exercise, art, etc)

Zoning Board of Adjustments

The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which will not be contrary to
the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this ordinance would result in
unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A22-000012

IAPPLICANT NAME: Julie Watters

PROPERTY OWNER: HAISTEN THOMAS & CYNTHIA D
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500211028004001

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1689 10TH ST; LEEDS, AL 35094
PROPERTY ZONING: [-2: HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary plat. The
hearing is scheduled on:

Date: September 27, 2022

Time: 5:00 p.m.

Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room
1412 9th St

Leeds, AL 35094
Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the application.
Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:
Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov

Mailing Address:

Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services

1404 9th Street

Leeds, AL 35094



A22-000012
1689 10TH ST
2500211028004001
ZONING




A22-000012
1689 10TH ST
2500211028004001
FLOODWAY

Ry -t Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye; Eal thatar

nd e CISISAHen

//Sou
X&'/ USDA, U



16

File Attachments for ltem:

3. A22-000013 - An application by Carl Chamblee, Jr, Esq., Applicant, Joseph M. Rich, Property
Owner, to allow for Painting of Automobile body parts indoor facility - Light Manufacturing in the
T-5, Urban District in place of the required I-1, Light Industrial District at 7310 Parkway Dr,
Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500202001042000, Jefferson County.



Letter View

N [ICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION

An application for Painting of Automobile body parts indoor facility - Light Manufacturing in the T-5, Urban District in place of the
required I-1, Light Industrial District.

Zoning Board of Adjustments

The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances that will not be contrary to the
public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this ordinance would result in
unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A22-000013

IAPPLICANT NAME: CARL Chamblee, Jr., Esq.

PROPERTY OWNER: RICH JOSEPH M

TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500202001042000

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 7310 PARKWAY DR; LEEDS, AL 35094
PROPERTY ZONING: B-2 : GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary plat. The
hearing is scheduled on:

Date: September 27, 2022

Time: 5:00 p.m.

Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room
1412 9th St

Leeds, AL 35094
Public Information: Any interested persons or their representatives may appear at the meeting and comment on the application.
Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:
Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov

Mailing Address:

Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services

1404 9th Street

Leeds, AL 35094

Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (13).htm[9/24/22, 10:58:26 AM]



18

County Division Code: ALOZY Tnst. # 2022084783 Puiges: 1 of 3 1 certify this instrumen filed on: /772032 T80 AM
Dec: D Judge of Prabate Jefferson County, AL Rec: $19.00 Deed Tx; $100,00

Clerk: KKBESS

This ingtrument wes preparad by: Send Tax Notize To:

SOUTH OAK TITLE TRUSSVILLE, Lig MICHAEL A. WINDHAM

5582 APPLE PARK DRIVE 7460 KINGS MOUNTATN RCAD
BIRMINGHAN, ALABAMA 35235 YESTAVIA HILLE, ALABAMA 35242

STATE OF ALABAMA

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED
COUNTY OF JERFERSON )

KNOW ALL MEN By THESE PRESENTS: That in consideration of THREE HONDRED TWENTY THO
THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS & 00/100 {$322,500.00}) the amount of which iy verf fied
in the contract between the Parties hereto: to the undarsigned GRANTOR in hand paid by
GRANTHE the receipt whersof is hereby acknowledgad, I, JOSEPH M. RICH, a married man,
whose address is 3334 Cherokee Road, Pell City, Alabama 35128, (herrinafrer referred to
45 GRANTOH), do hereby grant, bavgain, sell and convey unto MICHABRL A, WINDHAM, whoma
address is 7460 Kings Mountain Road, Vestavia Hille, Alabama 35242, therainafiar
referred to aa GRANTEE), his hairs and assigns, the followiny described Real Estate,
lying and being in the County of JEFFERSON, State of Alabama, with an address of 7310
Parkway Drive, Leads, Alabamg 35094, to wit

SEE ATTACHED EXHISIT “A

$222,500.00 of the above recited purchase price was paid from the proceeds of 4
mortgage loan cleosed simu.LtaneousJ.y harewith.

tThe PIoperty being cenveyad is not Lhe nomestead of the aranlor or grantor's spouse,

SUBJECT 70: (1) Taxes for the year 2022, and subsequent years, {2) Sasenent s,
Testrictions, resarvations, righl‘.s—of—way, iimita[:ions, covenants and conditvions [o34
record, if any, {3} Mineral and mining rights not owned by Lhe Grantors, if any,

TQ HAVE AND To HOLD to the said GRANTEE, his heirs and assigns,

AND S8AID GRANTCR, for said GERNTOR, GRANTOR' § heirs, Successors, execubors and
adninistrators, covenant with GRANTEE, and with GRANTER'S heirs and assigns, thal
GRANTOR I3 lawlully seized in fee simple of the said Beal Hsatate; that said Real Estate
ia free and ¢lear from all Lienas ang Encumbrances, @Xeept as herein above set forth,
and that GrRaNTOR will, and GRANTOR' g heirs, exenutors and administrators shall, warrant
and defend the same to said GRANTEE, and GRANTEE’S heirs and assigns, forever Agains:
the lawful claims of all persons.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said GRANTOR have hersunto set hig hand and seal this the 154 day
of May, 20232,

I ?4&/ _isEaL)
SEPW M. RICH

STATE OF ALABAMA ]
COUNTY OF JRFPERSON )

I, thae undarsigned, a Notary Publie, 4n and for said County ang State, hereby cartify
that JOSEPH M, RICH, a married man, whete name is signed to the foregoing conveyance
and who is known Lo me, a2cknowledged before me on this day that, being informed of the
contents of the sonvayanece signed his name voluntarily on tha day the same bears date,

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, T have horeunto set Wy hand and seal this the 18" day of May, 2022,

LALLM

¥ W
~“‘“‘i“-“\\ ‘:J_ W ff\L 0, 4:,’29 “
¥y Commission Expives: 11/3/2024 f ." &OTA’{?}' ‘.' '1._
E —~a— D
R f(?w



19

County Division Code: ALD39 Tnst, # 2022054783 Pages: 2 of 2

EXHIBIT *A"

COMMENCE AT THE NE CORNER OF THE NW1/4-NW1/4 IN SECTION 20, T-£7-5, R-1-E, THENCE
301°22'56"W 962.18' ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID FORTY TO A POINT, THENCE LEAVING SAID FORTY
LINE N88°56'34"W 353.50' TO A PDINT, THENCE N89*31'04"W 415,79 TO A POINT, THENCE
S07°53'56"W 90.00° TO A 1/2" REBAR CAPPED{HARRIS}, SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
THENCE 507°53'56"W 267.30' TO A 1" BOLT ON THE NORTHEASTERLY R/W OF U.S, HIGHWAY #78 (R/wW
VARIES), THENCE N76°05'21"W 98.55' ALONG SAID RAW TO A 1/2" REBAR, THENCE LEAVING SAID R/W

NO7°53'56"E 265.26' TO A 1" BOLY, THENCE §77°10'26"E 58.35" TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 0,60 ACRES MORE OR LESS, :




A22-000013
7310 PARKWAY DR
2500202001042000

AERIAL

AL2014-027, @ A-2017-009-T

|
|

\
A-2003-016
= N
‘22-00001 3

A-2014-013-A

\ Seures; Esr, DighalClobs, ©soEys, Bz r Geegraphics, CNES/Albus DS
SDA, USSS, AcreCRID, [EN, and the CIS Usez Cazaznity



A22-000013
7310 PARKWAY DR
2500202001042000

ZONING

A-2020-003

A-2014-027 A-2017-009-T
A-2003-016

P
A2

21000013
[

Legend

Jefferson_County_- Zoning

<all other values>

A-2015-005-C
A-2014-013-A

Souras: Esi, Dighallobs, GsoEys, Earlhstar GRS
USDA, USGES, Acre@RID, IS, end the &S Us




	Top
	1.	Minutes of August 23, 2022
	Board of Zoning Adjustments Minutes Document

	2.	A22-000012 - An application for Zone space for creative wellness services and consulting (ind and group training, exercise, art, etc) in the I-2, Heavy Industrial District.
	A22-000012-INT
	A22-000012-ZONE
	A22-000012-FLOODWAY

	3.	A22-000013 - An application for Painting of Automobile body parts indoor facility - Light Manufacturing in the T-5, Urban District in place of the required I-1, Light Industrial District
	A22-000013- INT
	A22-000013-AERIAL
	A22-000013- ZONING

	Bottom

